M.I.E.B.A.

Millers Island Edgemere Business Association Est. 1985

P.O. Box 26, Fort Howard, Maryland 21052

General Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, October 17, 2018

Attendees: Pat Carroll, Carl Hobson, Jimmy Iman, Candi Meyers, Jimmy Meyers, John Shkor, Rose Shkor and Russ Spangler (20 total members present)

Absent: A. J. Bierman, Robert Iman, Buddy McGowan, Mike McKemy and Mike Spivey

Minutes: September 19, 2018 (pick-up on front table)

Treasure Report(s): Mike Spivey was absent, Jimmy Myers reported as follows:

- o MIEBA: September \$16,746
- o MIEBAC: September ending balance 663.32

Police Report: Officer Christopher Briggs – 171 calls, (49 reports) - 1 narcotic, 1 overdose/Nar can used, 1 theft from auto, 1 (1st degree) burglary, 3 (2nd degree) burglary, 3 (4th degree) burglary, 2 destruction of property, 4 traffic stops, and 12 suspicious persons.

Speaker(s):

Councilman Todd K. Crandell – Only was able to stay for a brief period. Discussed - early voting (not a fan of early), looking for community support. Todd expressed his disappointment for not attending crab feast but he overbooked with a family event, however, will provide funds for his table.

- Q: VA hospital weights heavy with members, Todd said we are working on arranging a meeting to find out what happens, I hope it happens before the election. Doug is working on it. The lease deal may be over, waiting to hear
- Q: Old furniture property warehouse is not good it is a dump. Todd request a call to his office with address and will send code enforcement.
- Q: Bar on Bethsteel location? Todd hopes that Tradepoint will help with improving the area.
- Q: Parking area with school? County is not working with us. December when new board and administration changes we hope to move forward.

Mr. Roger Hayden - Wanted to stress the importance of getting out to vote. Don't make party the big thing but make success the big thing. **Pay attention to the questions before you vote.** VOTE, VOTE, VOTE

Q: What kind of math is being taught? Rodger is running for reappointed not elected. There will be 4 reappoints. I have a list of request for the school to change. We need to look at putting basics back into education. Our youth need to be productive members of society.

Old Business:

Trail is on hold till 1st of year. Scott Papas provided information regarding misrepresentation in the applications, crossings, and original plan. And there are numerous inconsistencies with the department of transportation.

New Business: none at this time **Prayer Corner:** none at this time

Committee Reports:

Membership

- Renewals nothing new to report
- New Members nothing new to report

Page 2 MIEBA General Meeting October 17, 2018

Committee Reports: (continued)

- **Crab Feast** Saturday, October 6, 2018 report via text message from Mike McKemy. Additionally, Jimmy Myers expressed a huge thank you to all those who assisted with the event.
 - o 153 collected for tickets
 - o 151 through door
 - o 12 no show
 - o Gross: \$8485
 - o Paid out: \$4402
 - o Net: \$4083
 - Ticket sales = \$7650
 - -50/50 = \$360
 - Wheel = \$113
 - Remaining crab sale = \$312
 - JHBMC attendee donation = \$50

Announcements:

- Received a thank you for scholarships Adams family (was in mail box for a period of time)
- Rick Metzer event to be held at this fire hall this Friday
- Island View Restaurant is holding an event on October 19 ("Wurst" Dinner of Year)
- Beacon lights with Scott Taylorson is moving forward
- Tiff funding application will be posted on line shortly for all to review. Two letters read (provided to MIEBA) regarding info provided below. The goal is to be sure that Tradepoint provides a community benefit project/funds to the community for obtaining the Tiff grant.

New to area get application, work on new directory beginning of year. New owner of the marina will be open in March. Old moose lodge.

Meeting Adjourned:

• Next General meeting date Wednesday, November 21, 2018.

Respectfully submitted Patricia Carroll